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 FINANCE OFFICE 
  7 North Dixie Highway · Lake Worth, Florida 33460 · Phone: 561-586-1674 

 

Addendum No. 1 
RFP 15-102 

      

 
   

 PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF UNLEADED AND DIESEL FUEL 
 

  
Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Invitation for Bid (IFB) who responds to the IFB acknowledges 
all of the provisions set forth in the IFB and agrees to be bound by the terms thereof.  This addendum shall 
modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and become part of the above referenced IFB. 
 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 
1) How many times in the last year have you ordered fuel for the emergency generators? 

A: Did not. Individual departments fuel their generators.  
 

2) What is your average order size? 
A: 8,000 gallons 
 

3) Can you give a breakdown of how many of the 72,062 gallons ordered were Unleaded 87 vs. Unleaded 
89? 
A: 60/40 split (87 unleaded 60%, 89 unleaded 40%) 
 

4) Can we expect payment terms of net 30 days or better? 
A: Our payment term is net 30 days 
 

5) Could you please provide us with the tabulation sheet from the last time this contract was bid? 

A: Contract is Piggyback from State of Florida Department of Management Service. Don’t have 
bid tab 
 

6) Could you please provide us with a recently used diesel and gasoline invoice off of the current contract? 
A: See invoice below 
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Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This Addendum 
forms an integral part of the IFB documents and therefore must be executed and submitted with your proposal.   
 
 
 
Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By: _____________________ 
  Finance Office       Hirut Darge 
  January 16, 2015           Purchasing Agent 
 
  
            

PROPOSER/Company  

Name: __________________________________________________________________     

Signed By: __________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 

Title: ______________________________  Date: _______________________________ 
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